Procurement Management Department
1500 Monroe Street 4™ Floor

LEE COUNTY Fort Myers, FL. 33901

SOUTHWEST FLORIDA

Main Line: (239) 533-8881
Fax Line: (239) 485-8383
www.leegov.com/procurement

Posted Date: June 14,2019

Solicitation No.: RFP190226BAG

Solicitation Name: Algae Remediation Services

Subject: Addendum Number 1

The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above
referenced bid. This addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not
referenced herein remain unchanged, including the response date. Words, phrases or sentences
with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation. Underlined words and bolded,
phrases or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation.

1. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS

I wanted to know if we could have the approx. thickness of the blue-green algae,
that way we can give a better cost estimated and plan.

Answer

All technologies will be considered from treating the top most mats, to
treating the whole water column. For purposes of preparing a cost estimate
and plan, a depth of 1 foot should be used.

2.

Do the following required submittals count towards the page limit: résumés,
licenses, and bonding letter?

Answer

No, this does not count towards page count.

3.

Should required information on a form need to be answered in an attachment,
does it count towards the page limit?

Answer

Any forms under Tab 7 (required forms) do not count towards page limit
in proposal.

Tab 3 asks for a detailed plan of approach and Tab 4 asks for a detailed proposal
of our methods on our letterhead.

a. What is the difference between these two sections?

b. As we have a page limit, are we allowed to not repeat the information?

Answer

a. Tab 3 is how your technology will be implemented at any given site
and conditions. This should include any limiting conditions of the
proposed technology.

b. Tab 4 shall describe the method of treatment/collection/disposal for
the hypothetical remediation of a toxic algae bloom, such as blue-
green algae, of approximately 100°x100° in area and 1’ in depth
within a local County waterway.

How will the final disposal of remediated algae be done?
a. Will Proposers be responsible?
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b. Should proposer be responsible for cost?
c. Possibility to bring new type of disposal within the proposal?

Answer

Disposal is a key component of the methods and will be part of the
Proposer’s costs to the maximum extent possible. Solids and liquids
resulting from the remediation process must comply with all laws,
ordinances, rules and regulations applicable to the disposal method.

What treatments or remediation techniques are acceptable?
i.e. chemical, out-side of US under Library review, lab-tested, etc.

Answer

All selected remediation technologies through this solicitation must be
accepted into the Florida Department of Environmental Protection
(FDEP) Technology Library prior to County’s authorization of any work
under this contract.

I am inquiring to see if there is a call-in / conference number for the Pre-bid
meeting on Tuesday 5/28, for those of us looking to bid that are from out of
state?

Answer

A call-in or conference call is not provided for Pre-Bid. Interested
proposers should attend or will be able to listen to the recorded audio that
will be posted to the website shortly following the pre-bid.

BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE
RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL. FAILURE
TO COMPLY WITH THIS REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER
BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE.
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